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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labor Relation, ~ 

475 CEnfant Pwa, SN 
Wuhlngton, DC 2026Q-.4100 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

JAN 1 S 1988 

Re: Local 

{R]fE©lDW!E@ 
JAN 2 l 1988 

APwu 
.CLERK DIVISION 

ARTICU !..If. 
SlCTlDH h -11', I::. T 
SUBJECT 
~Nt: 

& .2. 7) ,;9_Y,£. 

Phoenix, AZ 85026 
B4C-SF-C 36983 

Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

On July 13, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
.... , grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 

(" ,1 

, procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management is required 
to provide access to Tour 2 employees for off-the-clock 
training on holidays and weekends. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case. 
We agreed that this issue is suitable for regional deter­
mination by application of Handbook P0-402T, Sections 121 and 
133, to the fact circumstances. 

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

.~ 
' A. Johnson 

Arbitration 

'i?c&J-f. ~ i-21-'?'I 
Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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